
1

Barbara Strong

From: Thompson_Sandra <Thompson_Sandra@asdk12.org>
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 9:29 AM
To: Thompson_Sandra
Subject: Update on TOTEM Contract Negotiations

Good morning TOTEM, 
 
I wanted to give you an update on where we are with negotiating a successor contract to the one that expired 
on June 30, 2021. 
 
As I notified you last spring, we were going into mediation this fall.  This week we had (2) mediation sessions 
with the District bargaining team and were unable to come to an agreement.   
 
I will be meeting with the TOTEM Executive Board on Saturday, and with our negotiations team on Monday to 
make decisions on where we go from here.   
 
My previous emails with updates can be found on the TOTEM website for reference. 
 
Take care, 
 
Sandy Thompson Wallace, CAP 
President, TOTEM Association of Educational Support Personnel, Inc. 
APEA/AFT Interim President and EPIC Chair 
IAAP Pacific Northwest Regional Director, 2021-2023 
907-562-1183 office 
907-562-0866 fax 
www.totemassoc.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


